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FAX COVER SHEET

TO:  State Self Insurance Fund

FAX:  785-296-6995
FROM:

PHONE:

DATE:

NUMBER OF PAGES (Including Cover sheet) _______

COMMENTS:  (to be completed and submitted with written restrictions immediately after each and every appointment.)
Claimants name:  _________________________

Claimants SS# or claim #:  _________________________

Date of Injury:  __________________________

_______ Our agency WILL be able to accommodate written restrictions provided by Dr ________________________ beginning ________________.

_______  Our agency will NOT be able to accommodate written restrictions provided by Dr _________________________ as of ____________________.

Follow up appointment date/time ____________ with Dr ______________________.
**CONFIDENTIAL**

****The information transmitted by this fax is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material.  Any interception, review, re-transmission, dissemination, or other use of it,
or taking of any action upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited
by law and may subject them to criminal or civil liability.  If you received this communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately by telephone and destroy all copies of this communication and any attachments. ****
Rm. 900-N, Landon Building, 900 SW Jackson Street, Topeka, KS 66612-1220

www.kdheks.gov/hcf/
Medicaid and HealthWave:



State Employee Health 



State Self Insurance Fund:
Phone:
785-296-3981



Benefits and Plan Purchasing:



Phone:
785-296-2364
Fax:
785-296-4813    



Phone:
785-368-6361



Fax:
785-296-6995







Fax:
785-368-7180


